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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Baris Taylan [baristaylan@ellisandged.com)]
Sent:  Sunday, July 26, 2008 4.30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Becker & Associates, P.A. - Address Change

Dear Sir/ Madam,
New address (principal office) for Becker & Assaciates, P.A. is:

5301 N Federal Highway, Suite 280
Boca Raton, FL 33487

New mailing address is:

5301 N Federal Highway, Suite 280
Boca Raton, FL 33487

EIN: 27-0590644
Document Number: P09000061735

Thank you.

Baris Taylan

Case Manager

Ellis, Ged and Bodden, P.A.
Attorneys at Law

7171 N Federal Highway
Boca Raton FL 33487

(561) - 995 1966

(661) - 953 0693 —FAX
baristaylan@ellisandged.com

www.ellisandged.com
www.fortheimmigrant.com

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this Message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such
person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should
destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email or by calling our office at
{561) 995 1966. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to
internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of our office shall be understood as neither
given nor endorsed by it.
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